PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY!

Check "I Agree" and enter your name, date and click "Submit" at the bottom of this form.

(For future reference, this form is also posted on the <u>Parents</u> tab of the JGSC Website.)

-HANDBOOK-

The student handbook is posted on the WES Website: http://www.jgsc.k12.in.us/uploads/1/0/9/1/10915572/elem16-17handbook.pdf. Please become familiar with the handbook. Signing below indicates your acceptance of the WES student handbook.

-iPads and CHROMEBOOKS-

Elementary electronic devices are used by students while at school and do not go home. <u>Students/parents are</u> responsible for lost or stolen devices, as well as all damages deemed to be intentional!

Examples of intentional damages will be billed as follows:

Picked-off keys (new keyboard) - \$40

Lost/damaged charger - \$10

Damaged display - varies by model - \$40-\$60

Lost/stolen device - varies by model

Signing below indicates your acceptance of responsibility to pay for intentional damages, loss or theft of your child's school-provided device.

-ROOM ASSIGNMENTS-

Due to the need to balance class sizes and other factors, your child's room assignment may change between registration and the first day of school.

Signing this form indicates that you understand that your child's room assignment may change.

-BUS RULES OF CONDUCT-

- The child should be waiting at the boarding station when the school bus arrives, preferably three (3) minutes prior to the normal pickup time. The driver cannot wait for tardy students.
- Students crossing the roadway to board the bus must not cross until the bus is stopped and the stop arm extended, and must be 10 feet in front of the bus when crossing. Be AWARE of oncoming traffic which may not stop.
- Each student shall be seated immediately upon entering the bus and in the place assigned by the driver, if this is deemed necessary.
- Students shall not stand or move from place to place during the trip.
- Students may talk in normal tones. Loud, boisterous, profane language will not be tolerated. Students shall
 not be allowed to tease, scuffle, trip, hold, hit or use their hands or feet or body in any other objectionable
 manner.
- Students are not to open windows or the emergency door unless approved by the driver. No hands or heads are allowed outside the window.
- No smoking or fire of any sort is allowed. Absolutely no littering in the bus or out of the window.
- Vandalism will not be tolerated (malicious damage, cutting seats, writing on the bus, etc.).
- Students must board at their assigned stops. You must ride only the bus to which you are assigned, or transportation can be denied. To ride another bus or get off at another stop, the student must bring a note from parents to be presented to the driver.
- For just cause and upon the recommendation of the bus driver, school authorities may deny the privilege of riding on the school bus to any pupil.
- No animals, large packages, or glass containers are allowed on the bus.
- Riding the school bus is not a right, but a privilege. If a student violates the rules, he may lose his/her privilege to ride. However, school attendance is compulsory. If a student is not allowed to ride the bus, parents must provide transportation

Signing this form indicates that you agree that your son or daughter will abide by these Bus Rules of Conduct. -SCHOOLMESSENGER-

JGSC uses SchoolMessenger to alert parents/guardians of closings, delays and other events. To manage the devices, numbers and accounts that do and do not get called, please

visit https://accounts.relianceco.com/cm/?is return#login

-FIELD TRIP CONSENT-

I give Walkerton Elementary School permission to take my child on a field trip. I understand I will receive information before each trip.

-MY SCHOOL BUCKS-

We are encouraging families to utilize www.mySchoolBucks.com to check lunch activity. The benefits include email reminders when their student's account is low, record of payments, and a ledger of payments and purchases. All parents who wish to utilize this service must sign up. The first time you go to www.mySchoolBucks.com, you will need to register. You will need your student's school ID number. You can get his or her ID number from Harmony by clicking on "see TBR details."

You only need this ID the first time you register and set up your account. As you register, you set up your own username and password. You will add all of your JGSC children on one account. You sign in and see all of your children's account information at one time—no separate logins.

As you go through the initial information, you will be prompted to "add a child." You will need each child's ID number to add to your account. After registering, you can then set email notifications to be sent to you when accounts are low or when payments are made. This will be in the green menu bar on the side of the home screen. "My Student Manager."

Next to each child's name, you may choose "View Cafeteria Purchases" to see exactly what was purchased each day.

The email and account services are free of charge. You do have the option to pay online. There is a charge for each online payments. (\$1.95 per transaction.)

Thank you for considering this service.

John Glenn School Corporation Food Service

-PESTICIDE USE-

The Indiana Pesticide Review Board has regulations that impact how school corporations may use pesticides on school grounds. John Glenn School Corporation follows these guidelines and we are inviting parents and guardians to join our Pesticide Notification Registry. By signing up for this registry, you will be notified at least 48 hours prior to a pesticide application at your child's school, subject to certain exceptions. You will be invited to sign up for this notification each school year. Signing below indicates your interest in being notified of pesticide use.